Date:
Attn: City Clerk’s Office

Re: East Tosa Bid Opposition Petition Signature

From: %Z / P IZ /W%@//(j/a/(/ - g % JQD/)

1 would like to withdraw my signature on the petition to stop the formation of the East Tosa Business
Improvement iistrict. Please see the attached form that was previously signed by me and cancel it.
Please use this letter as my formal statement in support of the formation of the East Tosa Business
Improvement District. If there are any questions, please contact me.

Signed,

Name: w% /{ Q. /’C)é?%//&? Q(;ﬁ

Address: "700 / ( i 7 /( / R //{ 4,(,(’\
E-mail: %\@ / é 6)4{ / /é’ [(ZS(L_QJ/ //Z/ % / @ /V’]”L -

Phone: ,Z%/ ( /’ J / /75 o 7 O (TZ)

oty 5P—







Date: U =21 Q035"
Attn: City Clerk’s Office
Re: East Tosa Bid Opposition Petition Signature

From:

I'would like to withdraw my signature on the petition to stop the formation of the East Tosa Business
Improvement District. Please see the attached form that was previously signed by me and cancel it.
Please use this letter as my formal statement in support of the formation of the East Tosa Business
Improvement District. If there are any questions, please contact me.

Signed,

Name: q)\u};:(f} Mucller @)L‘-\,'\ Ae Cp/‘cn.){} I L
Address: (] IS, G734 b733 LU fNertin Bue Jewwatesg
E-mail: r‘r} mue H@f‘(b? © ‘J(ﬁm \ « COMm

Phone: C-f/c/) K )5 499



Tamara Szudy

From: Geoff Trenholme <geoff@rocketbabybakery.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2025 10:29 AM

To: Tamara Szudy

Subject: [External] Rescind my signature on the anti-BID petition
Tamara,

Please remove my signature from the petition opposing the East Tosa Business Improvement District. | rescind my prior
signature and state my support for forming the BID.

Thank you,

Geoff Trenholme
Owner

Rocket Baby Bakery
6822 W North Ave
414-395-5697



Date:
Attn: City Clerk’s Office

Re: East Tosa Bid Opposition Petition Signature

From:

I would like to withdraw my signature on the petition to stop the formation of the East Tosa Business
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

Name: 77%”’5 ,&‘&\,7 0 / So Va\
Address: 7 200 W Ner ﬂ«l /{'Lfﬁ -
E-mail: “F’/‘WL'D /\_('()[/z @ O /('Gﬂj&"f?%'fﬁ Z/W

Phone: (/{( %’ﬁ 79‘gw /"(f‘,;){)
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